CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Hydrology Section Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
February 6, 2020

Mister Car Wash - David Hail — dhail@mistercarwash.com

Site: Mister Carwash at 98" St/Volcano Rd. — KOSE004
Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control
Dear Mr. Hail

The following violations were observed at today’s inspection.
1. Construction started without properly posting the NPDES Permit
2. The Construction Entrance was missing
3. The Silt fence was not properly installed.

The folloewing photos were taken during the inspection today.
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Required Mitigation:
1. Post NPDES Permit on perimeter of site.
2. Install BMPs per the approved ESC Plan.

If the violations are not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to a fine of
$500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabq.gov

Sincerely,

W// 9
ames D. Hughes, §.E.

Principal Engineer, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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